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From:

Sent: 2024-04-27 EHA/S 21:59:44

To: Ying Yeung MO/PLAND <yymo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: A/YL-KTS/995

Attachment: KTS995-Itr-06.pdf

Dear Mr. MO,

Please see attached letter. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mobile:



Total: 8 pages
Date: 27 April 2023

TPB Ref.: A/YL-KTS/995
By Email
Town Planning Board
15/F, North Point Government Offices
333, Java Road
North Point
Hong Kong
(Attn: The Secretary)

Dear Sir,

Temporary Open Storage and Warehouse (Construction Machinery
and Construction Materials) for a Period of 3 Years at Lot 496 S.B
RP in D.D. 109, Shek Kong Airfield Road, Kam Tin, Yuen Long,
N.T.

The condition record of existing drainage facilities at the application site with date on
photos is shown in the photos below. Photo 6 shows the terminal catchpit at the
application site.  The photo viewpoint is shown in Figure 1.

Should you have any enquiries, please feel free to contact our
at your convenience.

Yours faithfully,

”~ \

c.c. Fanling, Sheung Shui and Yuen Long East District Planning Office (Attn: Mr. Y. Y.
MO) — By Email



—
(@]
+—
o
<
[a

Photo 1




Photo 2

A

~— 27/4i2024

[

Photo 2




271412024




Photo 4

Photo 4

. 271412024




Photo 5

Photo 5




Photo 6
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Project T H 7% : Drawing Title [EH : Remarks f#F:

Proposed Temporary Shop and | Proposed Drainage Plan L] Proposed catchpit
Services (Real Estate Agency) for a t50 Level (in mPD)
Period of 3 Years at Lot 291 (Part) in .

D.D. 109, Kam Sheung Road, Kam s Floworsuriacs mincit
Tin, Yuen Long, N.T. Q Photo viewpoint
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